I EEEEEE——SS

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:07 PM

To: Rosauer, Michael

Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina; Lee, Betty J.;_
Subject: RE: Contact at SoCalGas for invoicing/reimbursement purposes

Hi Mike,

_ (Project Manager for the VCM) would be the contact for invoicing. He is copied above.

Let me know of any further questions,

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:06 AM

To:

Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina <annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov>; Lee, Betty J. <betty.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Contact at SoCalGas for invoicing/reimbursement purposes

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open
attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

HI|

Can you identify a contact at SoCalGas for invoicing?
Thanks.

Mike

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.





